
Date: 18/05/2018

Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Manufacturer: TELTRONIC S.A.U.

Model: BSR75 -K

FCC ID: WT7PTBSR75760B

PMN: BSR75 HVIN: D138K61PT-11 IC: 8624A-PTBSR75760B

HMN: N/A FVIN: 11

We, TELTRONIC S.A.U., pursuant to FCC §2.1043 and pursuant to ISED RSP-100, hereby request the
evaluation of a Class II Permissive Change for the equipment model BSR75 -K as described below.

The change that has been made to the currently certified equipment consists of a hardware update of the
harmonics passive filter in the transmitter power amplifier and does not degrade the characteristics being
currently held and accepted.

No changes to the transmitted output power, modulation or frequency have been made.

The testing that has been performed as a consequence of the foresaid change proves the updated model can
be considered to be electrically identical to the corresponding already assessed radio equipment.

A number of test reports together with a set of updated documents for this model have also been released and
submitted with this request.

Sincerely,

__________________________
By: José Román
Title: Engineering Services Group Manager
Company: TELTRONIC, S.A.U.
Telephone: +34 976 46 56 56
e-mail: j-roman@teltronic.es


